


ALPENA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

BOARD ACTION #08

TO:

FROM:

County Clerk, County Treasurer, Emergency Services

Alpena County Board of Commissioners

SUBJECT: Compensation Approval for Director & Assistant Director of EM & E9l I

BOARD ACTION

ACTION ITEM #PC-3: The Committee recommends approval of the
following compensation for Director and Assistant Director of the Office of
Emergency Management and E91l Services as follows:

Director at $59,000 annually with the following split for E9ll & EM equally
between line item #10l-426-703 (EM) and line item #261-325-703 (E9l l)

Assistant Director at $19.79 per hour at 20 hours per week (non-union/non-
benefited) at $10,117 fior FY2022 with the following split for E911 & EM
equally between line item #10l-426-704 (EM) and line item #261-325-704
(E9rl)

*Note: General Fund appropriation of$10,000 was already budgeted and
will be unspent for Administrative Assistant as part of the Emergency
Management Budget.

Moved by Commissioner Karschnick and supported by Commissioner Osboume to approve the
Consent Calendar which includes actions as listed above and filing of all reports. Roll call vote
was taken: AYES: Commissioners Karschnick, Foumier, Osbourne, Thomson, Gilmet, Peterson,
and Adrian. NAYS: Commissioner Kozlowski. Motion carried.

This action was XX APPROVED DISAPPROVED

BY: Ayes: 7 Nays: I Excused: 0 z Abtent: Q Abstaining: 0

/il/hLn",Alpena County Board Chairman's Signature:

Alpena County Board Vice-Chairman's Signature:

Date of the Board Meeting : Mav 10.2022


